OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: GOVERNOR
FROM: RILEY
SUBJECT: CALLING FRED SMITH AT FED EX ABOUT SHIPPING SOLAR CAR BACK

DATE 8/18/03
CC: FILE

| received your memo regarding the solar car sindback. As Marilyn is out today and
we are limited on time for the solar car arrangesieinphoned Mr. Smith’s office to see
if he would be available to speak to you later dfiernoon (while you are on road to
Senatobia event).

Mr. Smith is out of the office today and tomorrowhave left my direct number and the
969-2003 number with June, his assistant, in hopgstting the 2 of you connected.

Mr. Lantrip in Houston called again today becausehhs to book airplane tickets for
staff handling the car, but this travel is contimgepon when the car comes home. Staff
will have to make arrangements for storing the after the race if Fed Ex can’t ship
home. Mr. Lantrip also has to make arrangemerits @Guistoms in Australia.



